BENTON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT NO. 4
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES

December 7%, 2023
2604 Bombing Range Rd, West Richland, WA.99353

CALL MEETING TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADDITION TO THE AGENDA

THOSE PRESENT:

FINANCIAL REVIEW

CONSENT AGENDA:

(All matters listed within the Consent Agenda have been distributed to each member of the Board of
Commission for reading and study, are considered to be routine, and will be considered or enacted by
one motion of the Commission with no separate discussion. If separate discussion is desired, that item
may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed on the Regular Agenda by request.)

e Public Comments
e Approval of the Agenda dated 12/07/2023
e Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes dated 11/16/2023
e Approval of Special Meeting Minutes date 11/27/2023
e Approval and pay:
® Expenditures:
522 Fire Control 60,659.17
001 General Fund 6841 60.659.17
522 Fire Control 198.26
110 EMS Fund 6848 198.26

Grand Total $60,857.43

RESOLUTIONS/MOTIONS Public comments are limited to three (3) minutes per speaker per
topic. The board allows public comments orally or via written testimony prior to the meeting.

e Resolution 2023-11 Voucher Pre Approval Authority

e Reschedule 12/21/2023 Regular Meeting to 12/18/2023

e Appointment letter for EMS Council

DISTRICT REPORTS

e Union Report
Volunteer Report
Logistics Report
City Liaison Report
Commissioner’s Report




e Fire Chief’s Report
e District Secretary’s Report

OPEN FORUM DISCUSSION

IMPORTANT DATES
e December 16 — Operation Candy Cane, Flat Top Park

CORRESPONDENCE

OPERATION PROGRAM UPDATES

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING

EXECUTIVE SESSION

ADJOURNMENT:

Attested:
il é z /2107 2023

PAUL CARLYLE, FIRE CHIEF

G e 130203

MICHAEL VAN BEEK, COMMISSIONER

‘/”?;/W‘t- N 0717732
“GARRETT Gboowm COMMISSIONER

! /
FRED BRINK, COMMISSIONER

Page 2 of 2



BENTON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT NO. 4
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES

November 16, 2023
2604 Bombing Range Rd, West Richland, WA.99353

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

e Commissioner Goodwin called the meeting to order at 1700.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

e  Fire Chief Paul Carlyle led the pledge of allegiance.
ADDITION TO THE AGENDA

e Proposed resolution.
THOSE PRESENT:
Commissioners Goodwin Firefighter Amanda DeRitis
Commissioner Brink Firefighter Brad Andrews
Commissioner Van Beek Firefighter Brian Wakeman
Fire Chief Paul Carlyle Firefighter Kailee Garrison
Firefighter Ethan Adamson Lieutenant James Longie

Council Member David Fetto  Firefighter Jaron Gibson
Firefighter Clayton Whitby Captain Matthew Borschowa

FINANCTAL REVIEW

Commissioner Brink makes a motion to approve the Consent Agenda with amendment
second by Commissioner Van Beek. Motion carries.

CONSENT AGENDA:

(All matters listed within the Consent Agenda have been distributed to each member of the Board of
Commission for reading and study, are considered to be routine, and will be considered or enacted by
one motion of the Commission with no separate discussion. If separate discussion is desired, that item
may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed on the Regular Agenda by request.)

Public Comments
Approval of the Agenda dated 11/16/2023
Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes dated 11/02/2023

Approval and pay:
Expenditures:
522 Fire Control 382,961.06
589 Payroll Clearing -1,022.680
001 General Fund 6841 381.938.38
522 Fire Control 18,470.86
110 EMS Fund 6848 18.470.86

Grand Total $400,409.24



2024 REVENUE SOURCES

e Fire Chief Carlyle worked with Snure Law Office to complete the necessary forms to submit
to the County Auditor’s Office for the Fire Levy and EMS Levy.

e The numbers entered are slightly higher than expected revenue. This is due to the need to
make adjustments for new construction and other areas of revenue that wouldn’t be captured
otherwise.

e Fire Levy rate for 2024 is $1.29.

o EMS Levy rate for 2024 is $0.49.

There was no public comment.

2024 BUDGET
e  Slight adjustment in uniform line item from previous presentation.

e No other changes were made from previous meetings presentation.

RESOLUTIONS/MOTIONS Public comments are limited to three (3) minutes per speaker per
topic. The board allows public comments orally or via written testimony prior to the meeting.

e Approval of Fire/Bond Levy Ordinance/Resolution 2023-09 Tax Levy

Commissioner Brink makes a motion to approve the Fire/Bond Levy
Ordinance/Resolution 2023-09 Tax Levy with second by Commissioner Van Beek.
No discussion. Motion carries.

e Approval of EMS Levy Ordinance/Resolution 2023-10 Tax Levy

Commissioner Brink makes a motion to approve the EMS Levy
Ordinance/Resolution 2023-10 Tax Levy with second by Commissioner Van Beek.
No discussion. Motion carries.

e Approval of Fire Chief to sign and submit levy certification document.

Commissioner Brink makes a motion to approve the Fire Chief to sign and submit the
levy certification document with second by Commissioner Van Beek. No discussion.
Motion catries.

e Approval of 2024 Proposed Budget

Commissioner Brink makes a motion to approve the 2024 Proposed Budget with
second by Commissioner Van Beek. No discussion. Motion carries.

DISTRICT REPORTS
e Union Report
o Nothing to report.
e Volunteer Report
o Nothing to report.
e Logistics Report

Page 2 of 4



o Will be supporting live fire training this weekend.
e City Liaison Report
o Intersection construction has been completed.
e Commissioner’s Report
o Commissioner Van Beek wants to congratulate the recent recruits and commend
Captain Rogers for putting together the ceremony.
e Fire Chief’s Report
o Attended the Quad County Fire Chiefs meeting.

i. There were 28 State Mobilizations for 2023, one of the highest years since
mobilizations started in the mid to late 90’s.

ii. Many discussions regarding levy rates throughout the counties. Most are
seeing significant drops in levy rates and discussion about how we educate
our citizens about this.

iii. FCFD3 failed in Proposition 1 and their levy rate has dropped to 88 cents.

iv. WWFD5 was initially winning their proposition but open counting absentee
ballots they are now failing by 11 votes. There are still some ballots to
count, and hopefully it will go back to passing the measure.

o Had a meeting with administrative staff from BCFD1 who have agreed to come assist
us in completing payroll, invoices, and other help.

i. We do not have a contract established yet. Unsure if this will be billed
through BCFD1 or they will come on as temporary contract employees.

o Last week | was out sick all week, so most meetings were cancelled.
o Main emphasis has been getting caught up on administrative duties and completing
the budget documents.
e District Secretary’s Report
o No report.

OPEN FORUM DISCUSSION
e None.

IMPORTANT DATES
e November 18 — Tri-County Commissioner Meeting, Location Walla Walla 4
e December 16— Operation Candy Cane, Flat Top Park

CORRESPONDENCE
e None.

OPERATION PROGRAM UPDATES
e Station 420 bay plumbing should be finished tomorrow.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS
e  Voucher Preapproval Authority
o Fire Chief Carlyle presented a resolution that would allow designated individuals to
approve and pay qualifying vouchers prior to the approval of the Fire Commissioners.
o Commissioners requested Snure Law Office to draft a resolution for them to discuss
further at next Commissioner Meeting.

Page 3 of 4



AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING
e Voucher Preapproval Meeting

EXECUTIVE SESSION
e Commissioner Goodwin requested an Execute Session per RCW 42.30.110 (g) for 15 minutes
with no action to follow. Include Commissioners and Fire Chief. The session started at 1725
and ended at 1740.

ADJOURNMENT:
e Commissioner Brink made a motion to adjourn with second by Commissioner Goodwin.
Motion carries. Meeting adjourned at 1741.

Attested:

A,
PAUL CARLYLE, FIRE CHIEF

m 12| a7 l2023

MICHAEL VAN BEEK, COMMISSIONER

fﬁ
PR (A7 |42
‘GARRETT GOODWIN, COMMISSIONER

A,
FRED BRINK, COMMISSIONER

Page 4 of 4



BENTON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT NO. 4
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES

November 27%, 2023
2604 Bombing Range Rd, West Richland, WA.99353

CALL MEETING TO ORDER
Commissioner Goodwin called the meeting to order at 1700 hrs.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Commissioner VanBeek led the pledge of allegiance.

THOSE PRESENT:
Commissioner Goodwin Commissioner VanBeek
Commissioner Brink Fire Chief Paul Carlyle

EXECUTIVE SESSION
Commissioner Goodwin requested an executive session under RCW 42.30.110 Section (G): Review
the performance of a public employee for 30 minutes with possible action to follow.

o Start time: 1705 hrs.

At 1735 hours the executive session was exited, and the public meeting resumed. No action followed.

ADJOURNMENT:
Commissioner VanBeek made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Commissioner Brink

The meeting was adjourned at 17:37 hrs.

Attested:/
72 %" (2107 | &23

PAUL CARLYLE, FIRE CHIEF

W& /2197 | 2a3>

MICHAEL VAN BEEK, COMMISSIONER

%ﬁ?’ et (20> 1295

‘GARRETT GOODWIN, COMMISSIONER

_/ /
FRED BRINK, COMMISSIONER




WARRANT/CHECK REGISTER

BENTON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT #4
12/15/2023 To: 12/15/2023

Time:

11:37:08 Date: 12/07/2023
Page: 1

Trans Date Type Acct# War# Claimant Amount Memo

1584 12/15/2023 Claims 6841 752 ABADAN 17.61 STA410 PRINTER USAGE

1585 12/15/2023 Claims 6841 753 ABSOLUTE POWER 2,817.65 WIRING FOR STA420 SEWER
EJECTOR PUMP

1586 12/15/2023 Claims 6841 754 ABV 161.96 STA420 PEST CONTROL

1587 12/15/2023 Claims 6841 755 AMAZON 148.90 HAMPER/PRIVACY WINDOW FILM

1588 12/15/2023 Claims 6841 756 AT&T MOBILITY 88.12 FRSTNET

1589 12/15/2023 Claims 6841 757 BENTON RURAL ELECTRIC 2,107.00 ELECTRICITY

1590 12/15/2023 Claims 6841 758 BLUE ROOM 366.85 PORTABLE TOILET/SINK RENTAL

1591 12/15/2023 Claims 6841 759 CASCADE NATURAL GAS 125.20 NATURAL GAS

1592 12/15/2023 Claims 6841 760 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 322.53 STA430 TV/INTERNET; STA420 TV

1597 12/15/2023 Claims 6841 765 CODY R FLOWERS 1,383.34 PM TUITION - FLOWERS

1593 12/15/2023 Claims 6841 761 CORWIN FORD 235.72 APP40 MAINT

1594 12/15/2023 Claims 6841 762 EVERGREEN LAWN CARE, INC 1,035.66 LAWN CARE

1595 12/15/2023 Claims 6841 763 FIRE 4 ADVANCED TRAVEL 640.57 PER DIEM-SEWFCA &
TRI-COUNTY FIRE COMM
MTG-BRINK; PER DIEM-FIRE

1596 12/15/2023 Claims 6841 764 FIRE 4 CHECKING ACCOUNT 2,277.43 AMBULANCE REFUND; NEWSLTR
TRANSLATION, NEWSLTR &
POSTAGE

1598 12/15/2023 Claims 6841 766 HOME DEPOT 647.07 TRNG PROP, WATER SOFTENER
SALT

1599 12/15/2023 Claims 6841 767 HUGHES FIRE EQUIPMENT INC. 16,872.98 APP45, APP13, APP30 & APP44
MAINT

1600 12/15/2023 Claims 6841 768 ISOUTSORCE 1,627.72 MONITORING

1601 12/15/2023 Claims 6841 769 LEAF 29.49 STA410 COPIER

1602 12/15/2023  Claims 6841 770 LIFE ASSIST 1,122.85 EMS SUPPLIES

1603 12/15/2023 Claims 6841 771 LIZ LOOMIS EASL, INC 6,000.00 COMMUNICATION

1604 12/15/2023 Claims 6841 772 MERCURY MEDICAL 612.98 EMS SUPPLIES

1605 12/15/2023 Claims 6841 773 ON SCENE MEDICAL 2,917.00 PHYSICALS

1606 12/15/2023 Claims 6841 774 PACIFIC OFFICE AUTOMATION 542,30 STA430 PHONE SRV
11/21/23-2/21/24; STA420 COPIER
USAGE 8/30/23-11/30/23

1607 12/15/2023 Claims 6841 775 PERFORMANCE SYSTEMS 1,550.95 ANNUAL FIRE EXTINUISHER

INTEGRATION MAINT, ALL STA & APP

1608 12/15/2023 Claims 6841 776  PWW MEDIA INC 1,375.00 X1 & ABC360 REGISTRATION -
BORSCHOWA

1609 12/15/2023 Claims 6841 777 RIGGLE PLUMBING Change Vendor - Voided - Voided

1616 12/15/2023 Claims 6841 784 RIGGLE PLUMBING 12,335.91 SEWER EJECTOR PUMP
REPLACEMENT AT STA420

1617 12/15/2023 Claims 6841 785 RINGOLDE 40.22 NAME TAGS/EMBROIDER

1610 12/15/2023 Claims 6841 778 SNURE LAW OFFICE 770.00 LEGAL SERVICE

1611 12/15/2023 Claims 6841 779 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 761.78 STATION SUPPLIES & CHAIR

1612 12/15/2023 Claims 6841 780 STERICYCLE 30.00 WASTE PICK UP

1613 12/15/2023 Claims 6841 781 US LINEN & UNIFORM 470.12 MAT SERVICE

1614 12/15/2023 Claims 6841 782 VERIZON WIRELESS 855.28 CELL SERVICE

1615 12/15/2023 Claims 6841 783 ZIPLY FIBER 567.24 DEDICATED PHONE LINES

001 General Fund 6841
110 EMS Fund 6848

60,659.17

198.26
Claims:

60,857.43

60,857.43



WARRANT/CHECK REGISTER

BENTON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT #4 Time: 11:37:08 Date: 12/07/2023
12/15/2023 To: 12/15/2023 Page: 2
Trans Date Type Acct# War# Claimant Amount Memo

We, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the materials have been furnished, the services rendered or
the labor performed as described herein and that the claim is a just, due and unpaid olbigation against

Benton County Fire District #4, and that we are authorized to authenticaje an? certify to said claim.
Admin Staff Secretary /
Comnussmners« mf ,//'“22;@' ;

Approval Date /2/0 7/&9 23




2023 BUDGET POSITION

BENTON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRK Time: 14:19:52 Date: 12/06/2023
Page: 1
001 General Fund 6841 01/01/2023 Ta: 12/31/2023
Revenues Amt Budgeted Revenues Remaining
308 Beginning Balances
308 91 00 00 Beginning Balance 2,910,506.94 2,910,506.94 0.00 100.0%
308 Beginning Balances 2,910,506.94 2,910,506.94 0.00 100.0%
310 Taxes
311100001 Property Tax 4,020,000.00 3,878,102.72 141,897.28 96.5%
337200001 Leasehold Tax 30,000.00 26,073.17 3,926.83 86.9%
310 Taxes 4,050,000.00 3,904,175.89 145,824.11  96.4%
330 Intergovernmental Revenues
3311522 81 U.S. Fish & Wildlife Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
331970440 AFG GRANT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
331970834 SAFER Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
333970001 Federal Indirect Grant From Department Of 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Homeland Security
334013002 WSP-FF Training 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.0%
33404 9001 State Trauma Grant 1,200.00 554.00 646.00 46.2%
334049005 FIIRE Grant- Dept of L&l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
334069004 BVFF Physical Reimb. 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.0%
335009101 Energy NW Generation T 32,000.00 37,557.95 (5,557.95) 117.4%
3379704 40 AFG COST SHARE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
330 Intergovernmental Revenues 35,200.00 38,111.95 (2,911.95) 108.3%
340 Charges For Services
341700005 Resale/Supply Merchandise 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
342210001 Fire Services, State 39,000.00 20,233.02 18,766.98 51.9%
342210002 Fire Services, Federal 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.0%
342210003 Fire Services, Schools 2,300.00 0.00 2,300.00 0.0%
342210004 Private Fire Service-Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
342 210009 Fire Services, W Rhid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
340 Charges For Services 41,300.00 20,233.02 21,066.98 49.0%
350 Fines & Forfeitures
35990 00 01 Fines And Penalties 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
350 Fines & Forfeitures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
360 Investment Interest
361 11 00 01 Investment Interest 10,000.00 28,052.85 (18,052.85) 280.5%
362 530000 BUILDING RENTAL 0.00 175.00 (175.00) 0.0%
367 110008 Contributions/Donation 0.00 2,160.00 (2,160.00) 0.0%
369 10 05 01 Sale Of Scrap & Junk 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
369 40 00 02 Judgements And Settlements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
369 910000 Other Miscellaneous Revenue 2,000.00 3,639.07 (1,639.07) 182.0%
360 Investment Interest 12,000.00 34,026.92 (22,026.92) 283.6%



2023 BUDGET POSITION

BENTON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRIC Time: 14:19:52 Date: 12/06/2023
Page: 2
001 General Fund 6841 01/01/2023 To: 12/31/2023
Revenues Amt Budgeted Revenues Remaining
380 Non Revenues
389 00 00 01 Suspense- To Be Reclassified 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
389 50 68 04 Refund/Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
380 Non Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
390 Other Revenues
395 10 00 02 Sale Of Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3952000 01 Comp For Loss Of Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
398 10 00 01 INSURANCE REIMB/CLAIM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
390 Other Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
397 Interfund Transfers
397 000001 Transfer In 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
397 0000 10 Transfer In From 110 1,420,000.00 0.00 1,420,000.00 0.0%
397000106 Transfer In From 601 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
397 00 01 07 Transfer In From 107 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
397 0002 01 Transfer In From 202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
397 000501 Transfer In From 501 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
397 Interfund Transfers 1,420,000.00 0.00 1,420,000.00 0.0%
Fund Revenues: 8,469,006.94 6,907,054.72 1,561,952.22 81.6%
Expenditures Amt Budgeted Expenditures Remaining
522 Fire Control
522 1540 00 ADVANCED TRAVEL 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0.0%
000 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0.0%
522111010 Salary - Comm 1 (Van Beek) 9,000.00 3,712.00 5288.00 41.2%
522 111020 Salary-Comm 2 (Goodwin) 9,000.00 6,272.00 2,728.00 69.7%
522 111030 Salary-Comm 3 (Brink) 9,000.00 6,272.00 2,728.00 69.7%
522 112010 Benefits - Comm 1 (Van Beek) 1,000.00 289.11 710.89 28.9%
522 112020 Benefits - Comm 2 (Goodwin) 1,000.00 488.46 511.54  48.8%
522 1120 30 Benefits - Comm 3 (Brink) 1,000.00 517.42 482.58 51.7%
522 113100 Expendable Supplies- Legislative 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
522 114300 Travel-Mileage & Airfare 2,000.00 997.70 1,002.30  49.9%
522 114330 Travel - Per Diem & Lodging 5,100.00 2,197.72 2,902.28 43.1%
522 1143 31 Registration Fees 3,300.00 1,035.00 2,265.00 314%
011 Legislative 40,400.00 21,781.41 18,618.59 53.9%
522 121010 Salary - Administration 346,440.00 278,270.77 68,169.23 80.3%
522 12 10 60 Overtime - Administrative 10,000.00 5,810.33 4,189.67 58.1%
522121070 Temporary Employees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
522 12 2004 HRA Benefits 6,000.00 5,500.00 500.00 91.7%
522 122010 Benefits - Administrative 57,000.00 47,740.47 9,259.53 83.8%
522 12 20 60 Benefits - OT Administration 2,000.00 1,409.45 590.55  70.5%
522122070 Benefits - Temporary Employees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
522 12 24 20 Volunteer Pension & Relief Fund 6,600.00 420.00 6,180.00 6.4%
522 122920 Volunteer Recognition 4,000.00 2,152.83 184717  53.8%



2023 BUDGET POSITION

BENTON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRI Time: 14:19:52 Date: 12/06/2023
Page: 3
001 General Fund 6841 01/01/2023 To: 12/31/2023
Expenditures Amt Budgeted Expenditures Remaining
522 Fire Control
522 1229 30 Volunteer Association 3,500.00 3,484.00 16.00  99.5%
522 12 31 00 Expendable Office Supplies 3,750.00 2,600.15 1,149.85  69.3%
522123110 Computer Software 9,000.00 1,790.18 7,209.82  19.9%
522 123500 Office Tools & Equipment 4,000.00 1,020.01 297999  25.5%
522123510 Office Computer Equipment 23,000.00 18,501.24 449876  80.4%
522 124100 Contract Services 96,000.00 115,291.76 (19,291.76) 120.1%
522124102 Contract For Union Negotiation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
522124110 Financial Services Contract(SPRINGBROOK) 25,000.00 36,610.84 (11,610.84) 146.4%
522124120 Professional Services 80,000.00 0.00 80,000.00 0.0%
5221242 00 Phone Service 12,000.00 13,475.80 (1,475.80) 112.3%
522 124210 Cellular Phone Service 14,500.00 10,452.77 404723  721%
522 1242 40 Postage 1,500.00 768.06 731.94 51.2%
522 12 44 00 Advertising/Notices/Recruiting 9,000.00 1,183.00 7817.00 13.1%
522 124500 Equipment Lease/Maint 10,200.00 5,847.95 435205 57.3%
522 12 46 00 District Insurance 92,000.00 104,421.00 (12,421.00) 113.5%
522 1248 00 Repair & Maint. - Office Equip 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
522 12 48 20 WebPage Maintenance 500.00 77317 (273.17) 154.6%
522 12 49 00 Memberships/Dues 16,000.00 11,919.58 4,08042  745%
522 12 49 10 Taxes And Irrigation Fees 100.00 108.08 (8.08) 108.1%
522124920 State Auditor 11,000.00 0.00 11,000.00 0.0%
012 Administrative 843,090.00 669,551.44 173,538.56 794%
522134100 Levy Publication Services 72,000.00 75,048.50 (3,04850) 104.2%
522 1348 20 Outside Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
522 134900 Commissioner Elections 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.0%
013 Election 82,000.00 75,048.50 695150 91.5%
522 144100 Legal Services 12,000.00 10,007.50 1,992.50 834%
014 Legal 12,000.00 10,007.50 1,992.50 834%
522201010 Mobilization Wages 30,000.00 46,066.80 (16,066.80) 153.6%
522202010 Mobilization Benefits 9,000.00 9,845.71 (845.71) 109.4%
522202410 Physicals/Innoculation 63,000.00 55,727.00 7,273.00 885%
522 2028 00 Uniforms (All Non-PPE) 30,000.00 25,330.39 4,669.61 84.4%
522203100 Expendable Incident Supplies 500.00 19140 30860 383%
522203500 Tools & Equipment 11,500.00 8,959.72 2,540.28 77.9%
522203520 Physical Eval Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
522 2041 00 Assessment Fees 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.0%
522204800 Uniform Maintenance 1,000.00 52.27 947.73 5.2%
020 Operations 151,000.00 146,173.29 4,826.71 96.8%
522211010 Salary - Firefighters 2,382,088.00 1,952,980.62 429,107.38  82.0%
522211071 Overtime - Firefighters 260,000.00 206,780.42 53,219.58  79.5%
522211080 Resident Reimbursement 120,000.00 48,495.00 71,505.00  404%
522211090 Volunteer Reimbursement 66,000.00 56,273.00 9,727.00 853%
522 21 20 04 HRA Benefits 69,000.00 60,250.00 875000 87.3%
522212010 Benefits - Firefighters 681,260.00 541,912.43 139,347.57  79.5%
522 212071 Benefits - Overtime FF 67,600.00 48,983.70 18,61630  72.5%
522 2120 80 Benefits - Resident Reimbursement 6,000.00 3,709.96 2,290.04 61.8%
522 21 2090 Benefits - Volunteer 6,000.00 4,500.75 149925  75.0%
522212820 PPE - Protective Clothing 70,000.00 11,286.05 58,713.95 16.1%
522 213100 Expendable Supplies - Suppression 0.00 1,589.07 (1,589.07) 0.0%




2023 BUDGET POSITION

BENTON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRI( Time: 14:19:52 Date: 12/06/2023
Page: 4
001 General Fund 6841 01/01/2023 To: 12/31/2023
Expenditures Amt Budgeted Expenditures Remaining
522 Fire Control
522213110 Supplies - Support Service 4,000.00 3,051.04 94896 76.3%
522213510 Tools & Equipment -Suppression 5.000.00 4,366.69 63331 87.3%
52221351 Hose Replacement 10,500.00 7,800.25 2,699.75  743%
522213512 Nozzle Replacement 8,700.00 6,666.87 2,033.13  76.6%
522 213513 Tools - Support Service 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.0%
522 214100 Professional Services 12,000.00 6,767.99 5,232.01 56.4%
522 2148 00 Equipment Repair & Maint 1,550.00 2,189.22 (639.22) 141.2%
522 2148 10 Fire Extinguisher Maint 1,600.00 1,550.95 49.05 96.9%
522 214880 SCBA Air Compressor 1,000.00 160.88 839.12  16.1%
522 214890 SCBA Repair/Maintenance 2,000.00 762.52 123748  381%
021 Suppression 3,779,298.00 2,970,077.41 809,220.59 78.6%
52224 3100 Expendable Supplies - Radios 500.00 312.52 18748  62.5%
522243500 Non-Expendable Supplies - Radios 70,000.00 58,843.58 11,15642  84.1%
522 24 41 00 Dispatch Services 90,000.00 87,566.38 243362 97.3%
52224 4110 VHF Maintenance Fee 16,799.30 0.00 16,799.30 0.0%
522 24 48 00 Repair & Maintenance - Radios 5,000.00 101.83 4,898.17 2.0%
024 Communications 182,299.30 146,824.31 3547499 80.5%
522303100 Expendable Supplies-Prevention 10,000.00 2,896.17 7,103.83  29.0%
522 303110 Smoke Alarm Program 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.0%
522303500 Tools & Equipment - Prevention 1,500.00 88.94 1,411.06 5.9%
522 3048 00 Repair & Maintenance - Prevention 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
522 3048 10 Newsletter/Education Flyers 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.0%
030 Public Information 12,600.00 2,985.11 961489 23.7%
522 453100 Expendable Supplies - Training 6,000.00 4,721.14 127886  78.7%
522453110 Training Computer Software 12,500.00 19,284.03 (6,784.03) 154.3%
522453500 Tools & Equipment - Training 2,800.00 2,273.85 526.15  81.2%
522453510 Equipment- Wellness Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
522 45 41 00 Professional Service 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.0%
522 4543 00 Travel - Mileage & Air(Operations) 3,500.00 573.90 292610 16.4%
522 45 43 01 Travel - Mileage&Air(Admin) 2,400.00 188.64 2,211.36 7.9%
522 45 43 02 Travel - Mileage&Air(Automotive) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
522 454303 Travel - Mileage&Air(EMS) 6,500.00 104.62 6,395.38 1.6%
5224543 04 Travel -Mileage8Air(Safety) 1,200.00 228.20 971.80  19.0%
522 454310 PerDiem & Lodging(Operations) 11,000.00 8,581.51 241849  78.0%
522 4543 11 PerDiem & Lodging(Admin) 6,800.00 2,859.64 394036  42.1%
522 454312 PerDiem & Lodging(Automotive) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
522 454313 PerDiem & Lodging(EMS}) 8,000.00 2,065.40 593460 25.8%
522454314 PerDiem & Lodging(Safety) 2,500.00 1,202.06 1,297.94  48.1%
5224543 20 Registration Fees(Operations) 67,000.00 24,666.10 4233390 36.8%
522 4543 21 Registration Fees(Admin) 3,500.00 2,610.00 890.00 74.6%
522 4543 22 Registration Fees(Automotive) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
522 4543 23 Registration Fees(EMS) 7,500.00 3,409.66 4,090.34  45.5%
522 4543 24 Registration Fees(Safety) 2,000.00 1,525.00 47500 76.3%
522 454330 Tuition Reimbursement 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.0%
522 45 43 98 Career Tuition 10,000.00 3,136.40 6,863.60 314%
522 4543 99 Article 32 MED EMS Training 34,500.00 0.00 34,500.00 0.0%
522 4548 00 Repair And Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
045 Training 201,200.00 77,430.15 123,769.85 38.5%




2023 BUDGET POSITION

BENTON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRI

Time: 14:19:52 Date: 12/06/2023
Page: 5

001 General Fund 6841

01/01/2023 To: 12/31/2023

Expenditures Amt Budgeted Expenditures Remaining
522 Fire Control
522 50 31 00 Expendable Supplies -Facilities 3,500.00 10,839.80 (7,339.80) 309.7%
522 50 35 00 Tools & Equipment - Facilities 7,000.00 8,034.64 (1,034.64) 114.8%
522 5041 00 Professional Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
522 50 45 00 Lease-Sta 410 5,000.00 4,767.63 23237  954%
522 50 47 10 Electricity 38,000.00 32,922.52 507748  86.6%
522 50 47 20 Water/Sewer/Natural Gas 20,000.00 11,488.11 8,511.89  574%
522 50 48 00 Repair & Maint. - Facilities 30,000.00 163,892.97 (133,892.97) 546.3%
050 Facilities 103,500.00 231,945.67 (128,445.67) 224.1%
522 60 31 00 Expendable Supplies - Automotive 6,600.00 3,568.42 3,031.58  54.1%
522 60 32 00 Fuels 55,000.00 37,982.74 17,017.26  69.1%
522 60 3500 Tools, Equipment & Parts - Automotive 2,050.00 3,561.86 (1,511.86) 173.7%
522 60 48 00 3rd party repair & Maint. - Automotive 97,500.00 123,202.30 (25,702.30) 126.4%
060 Automotive 161,150.00 168,315.32 (7,165.32) 104.4%
522703100 Expendable Supplies - EMS 41,000.00 52,302.29 (11,302.29) 127.6%
522 70 3500 Small Tools & Minor Equip 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.0%
522704102 EMS Assessment Fee 1,500.00 1,37457 125.43 91.6%
522 704110 Contract Services - EMS 9,500.00 19,124.27 9,624.27) 201.3%
522 70 48 00 Small Tools- Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 6,605.79 (6,605.79) 0.0%
526 22 31 01 Expendable Supplies - ALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
070 EMS 60,000.00 79,406.92 (19,406.92) 132.3%
522 Fire Control 5,628,537.30 4,601,547.03 1,026,990.27 81.8%
588 Prior Period Adjustment
585 10 00 01 Other Decreases In Net Cash & Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
- Other Costs Allocations
588 Prior Period Adjustment 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
589 Payroll Clearing
589 90 00 00 Payroll Clearing 0.00 (2,051.37) 2,051.37 0.0%
589 90 00 01 Other Non-Expenditures - Suspense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
589 Payroll Clearing 0.00 (2,051.37) 2,051.37 0.0%
591 Debt Service
591227102 Capital Lease Principal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
592228302 Capital Lease Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
591 Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
594 Capital Expenditures
594 22 6301 Capital Equipment - AFG Portion 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
594 22 63 02 Capital Equipment - District Matching 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Portion
000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%



2023 BUDGET POSITION

BENTON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRI( Time: 14:19:52 Date: 12/06/2023
Page: 6
001 General Fund 6841 01/01/2023 To: 12/31/2023
Expenditures Amt Budgeted Expenditures Remaining
594 Capital Expenditures
594 22 62 00 Captial Building 330,000.00 167,092.35 162,907.65 50.6%
594 22 63 00 Capital Apparatus And Equipment 427,000.00 185,942.50 241,057.50  43.5%
594 22 64 01 Capital Communications 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
022 Capital 757,000.00 353,034.85 403,965.15 46.6%
594 Capital Expenditures 757,000.00 353,034.85 403,965.15 46.6%
597 Interfund Transfers
597 00 00 01 Transfers Out To 501 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
597 00 01 04 Transfer Out To 104 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
597 00 01 05 Transfer Out 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
597 00 01 07 Transfers-Qut To 107 170,000.00 0.00 170,000.00 0.0%
597 00 01 61 Transfer Out To 601 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
597 Interfund Transfers 170,000.00 0.00 170,000.00 0.0%
Fund Expenditures: 6,555,537.30 4,952,530.51 1,603,006.79 75.5%
Fund Excess/(Deficit): 1,913,469.64 1,954,524.21



2023 BUDGET POSITION

BENTON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRK Time: 14:19:52 Date: 12/06/2023
Page: 7

099 Imprest Fund 01/01/2023 To: 12/31/2023

Revenues Amt Budgeted Revenues Remaining

308 Beginning Balances
308 91 00 99 Beginning Balance 0.00 13,500.00 (13,500.00) 0.0%
308 Beginning Balances 0.00 13,500.00 (13,500.00) 0.0%

380 Non Revenues

388 100099 Priior Period Adjustments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
380 Non Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fund Revenues: 0.00 13,500.00 (13,500.00) 0.0%

Fund Excess/(Deficit): 0.00 13,500.00



2023 BUDGET POSITION

BENTON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRI( Time: 14:19:52 Date: 12/06/2023
Page: 8

110 EMS Fund 6848 01/01/2023 To: 12/31/2023

Revenues Amt Budgeted Revenues Remaining

308 Beginning Balances

308 3100 11 Beginning Balance 3,016,527.00 3,016,526.90 0.10  100.0%
308 Beginning Balances 3,016,527.00 3,016,526.90 0.10 100.0%

310 Taxes

3111000 11 Property Tax 931,890.00 894,302.08 37,587.92  96.0%
310 Taxes 931,890.00 894,302.08 37,587.92  96.0%

330 Intergovernmental Revenues

332934010 GEMT 300,000.00 111,242.35 188,757.65 37.1%

337000011 EMSI 0.00 75,000.00 (75,000.00) 0.0%
330 Intergovernmental Revenues 300,000.00 186,242.35 113,757.65 62.1%

340 Charges For Services

342 6001 10 Ambulance Service 300,000.00 250,844.96 49,155.04  83.6%
340 Charges For Services 300,000.00 250,844.96 49,155.04 83.6%

360 Investment Interest

3611100 11 Investment Interest 0.00 32,440.84 (32,440.84) 0.0%
360 Investment Interest 0.00 32,440.84 (32,440.84) 0.0%

Fund Revenues: 4,548,417.00 4,380,357.13 168,059.87 96.3%

Expenditures Amt Budgeted Expenditures Remaining

522 Fire Control

522703510 Small Tools And Minor Equipment 0.00 57,692.14 (57.692.14) 0.0%

522 704100 Ambulance Billing Service Fee 0.00 42,112.48 (42,112.48) 0.0%

522704101 Program Training/Contracts 0.00 6,000.00 (6,000.00) 0.0%

522 7041 20 Ambulance Over Payment 0.00 2,159.67 (2,159.67) 0.0%

5227048 10 Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.0%

522 70 49 00 Other Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
522 Fire Control 3,000.00 107,964.29 (104,964.29) 3598.8%

588 Prior Period Adjustment

588 1000 10 PY Adjustments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
588 Prior Period Adjustment 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%

594 Capital Expenditures

594 22 63 10 Capital Apparatus 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
594 Capital Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%



2023 BUDGET POSITION

BENTON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRI( Time: 14:19:52 Date: 12/06/2023
Page: 9
110 EMS Fund 6848 01/01/2023 To: 12/31/2023
Expenditures Amt Budgeted Expenditures Remaining
597 Interfund Transfers
597 0001 10 Transfer Out To 001 1,420,000.00 0.00 1,420,000.00 0.0%
597 Interfund Transfers 1,420,000.00 0.00 1,420,000.00 0.0%

Fund Expenditures: 1,423,000.00

107,964.29 1.315,035.71 7.6%

Fund Excess/(Deficit): 3,125,417.00

4,272,392.84



2023 BUDGET POSITION
BENTON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRIC

Time: 14:19:52 Date:

Page:

12/06/2023

10

201 EMS Bond Fund 6842

01/01/2023 To: 12/31/2023

Revenues Amt Budgeted Revenues Remaining

308 Beginning Balances

308 3100 21 Beginning Balance 169,621.00 169,620.56 0.44 100.0%
308 Beginning Balances 169,621.00 169,620.56 0.44 100.0%

310 Taxes

311 1000 21 Property Tax 480,000.00 460,219.48 19,780.52  95.9%
310 Taxes 480,000.00 460,219.48 19,780.52 95.9%

360 Investment Interest

361 1100 21 Investment Interest 0.00 2,063.46 (2,063.46) 0.0%
360 Investment Interest 0.00 2,063.46 (2,063.46) 0.0%

380 Non Revenues

388 80 00 02 Prior Year(s) Corrections 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
380 Non Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Fund Revenues: 649,621.00 631,903.50 17,717.50 97.3%

Expenditures Amt Budgeted Expenditures Remaining

591 Debt Service

591227101 Bond Principal Payment 205,000.00 0.00 205,000.00 0.0%

592 22 83 01 Bond Interest Payment 266,900.00 0.00 266,900.00 0.0%

592 22 89 21 Debt Service Cost 0.00 350.00 (350.00) 0.0%
591 Debt Service 471,900.00 350.00 471,550.00 0.1%

Fund Expenditures: 471,900.00 350.00 471,550.00 0.1%

Fund Excess/(Deficit): 177,721.00 631,553.50



2023 BUDGET POSITION
BENTON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRK

Time: 14:19:52 Date:

Page:

12/06/2023

11

401 Construction Fund 6844

01/01/2023 To: 12/31/2023

Revenues Amt Budgeted Revenues Remaining

308 Beginning Balances

308 31 00 41 Beginning Balance 317,904.31 317,904.31 0.00 100.0%
308 Beginning Balances 317,904.31 317,904.31 0.00 100.0%

360 Investment Interest

361 11 00 41 Investment Interest 0.00 3,287.28 (3,287.28) 0.0%
360 Investment Interest 0.00 3,287.28 (3,287.28) 0.0%

380 Non Revenues

388 80 00 04 Prior Year(s) Corrections 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
380 Non Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

390 Other Revenues

391 1000 01 Bond Proceeds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
390 Other Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Fund Revenues: 317,904.31 321,191.59 (3.287.28) 101.0%

Expenditures Amt Budgeted Expenditures Remaining

591 Debt Service

592 22 89 00 Bond Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
591 Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

594 Capital Expenditures

594 22 62 01 Building Upgrade 300,000.00 327,205.94 (27,205.94) 109.1%

594 22 62 04 Capital Apparatus 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
594 Capital Expenditures 300,000.00 327,205.94 (27,205.94) 109.1%

597 Interfund Transfers

597 0001 01 Transfer Out 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
597 Interfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Fund Expenditures: 300,000.00 327,205.94 (27,205.94) 109.1%

Fund Excess/(Deficit): 17,904.31 (6,014.35)



2023 BUDGET POSITION

BENTON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRI(¢ Time: 14:19:52 Date: 12/06/2023
Page: 12
601 Reserve Fund 6846 01/01/2023 To: 12/31/2023
Revenues Amt Budgeted Revenues Remaining
308 Beginning Balances
308 91 00 61 Beginning Balance 1,740,188.00 1,740,187.65 0.35 100.0%
308 Beginning Balances 1,740,188.00 1,740,187.65 0.35 100.0%
360 Investment Interest
361 110061 Investment Interest 0.00 17,409.65 (17,409.65) 0.0%
360 Investment Interest 0.00 17,409.65 (17,409.65) 0.0%
380 Non Revenues
388 80 00 06 Prior Year(s) Corrections 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
380 Non Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
390 Other Revenues
395 10 00 01 Sale Of Fixed Asset 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
390 Other Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
397 Interfund Transfers
397 00 00 07 Transfer In From 001 170,000.00 0.00 170,000.00 0.0%
397 00 01 61 Transfer In From 101 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
397 Interfund Transfers 170,000.00 0.00 170,000.00 0.0%
Fund Revenues: 1,910,188.00 1,757,597.30 152,590.70 92.0%
Expenditures Amt Budgeted Expenditures Remaining
522 Fire Control
522 50 35 51 Small Tools And Minor Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
522 213580 SCBA BOTTLES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
021 Suppression 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
522 Fire Control 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
594 Capital Expenditures
594 22 63 51 Capital Apparatus 400,000.00 400,000.00 0.00 100.0%
594 Capital Expenditures 400,000.00 400,000.00 0.00 100.0%
597 Interfund Transfers
597 00 00 06 Transfer Out 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
597 00 00 07 Transfers-Out To 001 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
597 Interfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%



2023 BUDGET POSITION

BENTON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRI Time: 14:19:52 Date: 12/06/2023
Page: 13

601 Reserve Fund 6846 01/01/2023 To: 12/31/2023

Expenditures Amt Budgeted Expenditures Remaining

Fund Expenditures: 400,000.00 400,000.00 0.00 100.0%

Fund Excess/(Deficit): 1,510,188.00 1,357,597.30



2023 BUDGET POSITION TOTALS

BENTON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DIS Time: 14:19:52 Date: 12/06/2023
Page: 14
Revenue Budgeted Received Expense Budgeted Spent

001 General Fund 6841 8,469,006.94 6,907,054.72 81.6% 6,555,537.30 4,952,530.51 76%
099 Imprest Fund 0.00 13,500.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0%
110 EMS Fund 6848 4,548,417.00 4,380,357.13 96.3% 1,423,000.00 107,964.29 8%
201 EMS Bond Fund 6842 649,621.00 631,903.50 97.3% 471,900.00 350.00 0%
401 Construction Fund 6844 317,904.31 321,191.59  101.0% 300,000.00 327,205.94 109%
601 Reserve Fund 6846 1,910,188.00 1,757,597.30 92.0% 400,000.00 400,000.00 100%
15,895,137.25 14,011,604.24 88.2% 9,150,437.30 5,788,050.74 63.3%



5280582/ 1-02¥V1S 02’285 L7839 pun4 [esauan Zg5 000 L0O Aus3 0L L 0§ 225
00FPE-T1AIM O'Ly L¥89 pun4 [eI3USH ¢¢S 000 LOO A3 0L Ly 0S 225
004209-dOHS veeLl L89 pun4 [eJaudn ¢¢s 000 LOO Apuefg oL L 05 225
000268-0€VLS LL'LL6 L1789 pun4 [eJBUs5H 2¢S 000 100 Apus|3 oL Ly 0§ 2es
SCLO9LLE-OLYVIS 134433 L1789 pund [eJaus9 ¢¢s 000 LOO ApueE 01 Ly 0S 228
ALDIYLOI1I 0072012 JMLO3T3 TNy NOLN3g Zv 685l €202£202/5L/21 6LvEL
1INLSHIH ¢L'88 €2026LLLX
3210

13N1Syl4 cl'gs
1INLSYId 21°88

WTld MOANIM ADVAIMd 9809

L89 pun{ [eIBU3YH ¢¢S 000 LO0 321AUDS dUOYd Je|n|Id) Ol ¢¥ ¢l ¢¢s
ALITIGON 171V 628 885l £202€e02/SL/21 8LYEL

DYDT1-A6H4-LYEL

YidAVH t0°88 9MON-AHDL-(1DL
anlonu|
W1ld ADVAIYd/d3dNVH 06'8¥L L¥#89 pund [RJ3USD 225 000 LOO  S8nyfioed - 3uawdinb] 1 S|00L 00 SE 05 225
W1l MOANIM ADVAIRId/4IdWYH 06°8PL NOZVINY Sl 1851 €202¢202/SL/2L LLVEL
TOYLNOD 1S3d 0¢hVlS 96°L9L (WA%:14
ad10AU|
DNIAYYdS TOHLNOD 153d 96°L9L L¥89 pun4 |elauas ¢¢s 000 LOO sanj|ioed - ‘Jutely 1 s1eday 00 8Y 05 225
TOYLNOD 153d 02vvLlS 96°L9l AgvY veL 9851 €202€£20e/SL/eL LOSEL
dINNd Y0131 ¥IMIS 02PVLS Y04 ONRIM  §9°218°C 6560801
82I0AU|
DONIREIM dIANd YO1D313 YAM3S S9°'718'2 L¥89 puny jessuas ¢2s 000 L0O SaRI|Ied - “JUIRN 1 J1eday 00 8F 05 225
dWNd YOLD3r3 YaM3S 0ZPVLS ¥Od ONRIM §9°LL8°2 JIMOd I1N10S8Y 061 G8SL E202E202/SL/2L 9LvElL
IOVSN JALNRId OLPVLS L9°LL vL0LScdY
82/0AU|
I9VYSN Y3LNRId L9°LL L¥89 pun4 |essuds ¢25 000 LOO S3DIAJBS 10e41UCD 00 LY 1 229
I9VSN YILNIRId OLPVLS 19°LL Nvavay S99  ¥8SL £202€202/SL/2ZL SLVEL
OWBW 1unowy JOpuUap  (}JOPUSA  Suel]  Jesp up pled # Aed
s10Y

L :abed
€202/90/21 @@ 8Lyl BwIL

€20¢/Sl/¢lL oL €goe/sL/elL

v# LOIMLSIA NOILD310Hd FHId ALNNOD NOLN3d

379VAVd SLNNODDVY



VYD NMVY 99'G£0°L L1789 pund |etausn ¢¢s 000 LOO saj)|1oe4 - JUIRN 1@ J1ed3Y 00 8% 05 225
TUVYD NMVY1 99°SE0’L NI ‘THYD NMVY1 NIUDUIAT 1 /A4 r6SL €202€202/SL/2L S8YEL
1MVYd INIVIN OddY  SP1S- 76S6CSIND
INIVIN ObddY L1°06¢ 65625
3210AU|
INIVIA OFdd¥Y ¢L'see L¥89 PuUn4 [eJ3USD Z2S 000 LOO ©INY - ‘Julely R Jiedal Aued pig 00 8F 09 225
INIVIN ObddVY ¢2L°S€2 ayod NIMYOD ors €65l €202£202/5L/21 v8YEL
ALQOCYVIS SO'LYy €erLLLLOLOS8ILL
3210AU|

AL O2rV1S S0'Lv

L1789 pun4 [e1suag ¢gs 000 LOO S3DIAIBS J0BIUOD) 00 L 2L 225

AL OZVYYLS SO'LY SNOLLYDINNWINOD 3 LIVHD 8¢ 265l €202£202/SL/ZL €8VEL
LINYILNI/AL OEPVLS 8¥'S.¢ €¢rLL11060S989.1L
ad10AU|
LINY3LNI/AL OEPVLS 8'Sle L¥89 pun4 [eiaUsn ¢¢S 000 LOO $9DIAIRS 1OBNUOD 00 LY 2L 228
JANYILNI/AL OEPVLS 8p'SL2 SNOILVDINNWWOD ¥3LIVHD I8y 265l €£202E202/SL/2L 28PElL
SVO TVINIVYN 0¢2°5¢l €20esLLL
3DI0AU|
SVY9 TV4NLVYN AT L¥89 puny |esduss ¢¢s 000 LOO seo) JeinjeN/Jemas/Is1eM 02 Lt 05 €25
SVYD TVINLYN 0Z°S2l SY9 TVINLYN 3AVvOSYd 126 L6SL €202E202/SL/ZL L8PEL
TVANTY ANIS/1TT0L I19VIEOd  S8'99¢ 6922009

8210AY|

ISNOH N3IdO 0¢rV.LS ¥O4d 98'99¢ L¥89 puny [2J3USS 225 000 LOO Jonuanaid-saliddns ajgepuadxd 00 LE OF 225
TVLNIY MNIS/13TIOL 319VI¥Od S$8°99€ WOoOoY IN9 €€6 065L €202€202/SL/2L 08VEL
ALIDNIDI1A 00°Z0L'2 £20e0ELL
adI0AU|
OWSAW lunowy IOpusp  (JI4OpUBA  Suel] JBBA upo pied # Aed
S}V

2 :abed
€20¢/90/¢1 ©1eq 8lLiyliyl BwWIL

€20¢/5L/¢lL ‘oL €20¢2/S1L/2)
¥# LDIYLSIA NOILD3LOHd Fdld ALNNOD NOLN3g

3719VAVd SLNNODJDY



SYIMOT4 - NOLLINL Wd  PEEBE’L 0599

82/0AU|
SYIMOTL - NOLLINL Nd yEese’l L¥89 pun4 [eiduaD) ¢¢5 000 LOO uoninj JIsaled 86 € St ¢S
SYIMOT4 - NOLLINLINd  PEESE’L Y ADOD ‘SYIMOTd 6v6  /6SL €z0eEZ0Z/SL/2L 06PEL
9VLSOd ® YALLIISMIN 69°€€9°L SLEL
NOLVISNVYL YILLIIISMIN 8¥'Sti oLEL
adIoAu|
YIL1IISMAN €2¢0¢ O3a 11640'C L1789 pung [e1auss) ¢¢s 000 LOO sadInas uonedlqnd AAs 00 L €L 225
I9VISOd 12 YL1SMIN ‘NOLLYISNVHL HLITSMIN Z1°6.0°C LNNODJY DNDIDIHD ¥ Nid oL 9651 €20CEZ0C/SL/2L 68PEL
ANN43Y IDNVINGAY LFovL 6LEL
aNN43Y IDNVYINGNY  §8'9¢ LLEL
aNN43d IDNYINGNY 00°5¢ 3LEL
82I0AU|
ANN434 IDNVINGAY 9¢'861L 889 pund SW3 ¢25 000 OL L 1uawihed J9AQ aduelnquiy 0Z L 0L 22§
ANN43Y IDNVINGNY 92861 1NNOJDY SNIDID3IHD ¢ 3dld voL 965l €202£202/SL/C)L 88YEL
NNVYNWVY-43D1440 HH-N3IA ¥3d 00'60F £60¢
3210AU|
NNVININY - W31Q d3d 00’601 1#89 pun4 [e18us5 2gs 000 LO0 suopelad)buibpo g walqled 0L € St 225
NNVYWINVY-43DI440 TdI4-N3Ia ¥43d  00°60F TIAVYL AIDNVAQY ¥ NI 1 742 G65L £20zEC0Z/SL/EL L8PEL
ANRE-OLN WINOD 3dH ALNNOD-IYL 8 YO4MIS-NIIa ¥ad LS'LEC ¥60Z
ad|oAU|
STV - W3IA ¥3d 00°0¢ L¥789 pun4 [el3uss ¢¢S 000 LOO Buibpo 1 walq 49d - [9Ae4L OF € LL 225
IDVITIN - INJIA ¥3d JAN A N4 L¥89 pun4 [eiauas 25 000 LOO sleplly 1@ abeafIN-[oAeIL Q0 £V L1 22§
JMNRNE-91LIN WINOD 3idid ALNNOD-RIL B VI4AM3IS-INIIAd ¥3d LS LEC TAAVIL QIDNVAQY ¥ 3Hid €cL G651 €202E202/SL/2) 98PEL
T1v4-A33IM a39 aNYHS OEYVLS 09'698 €1685¢€
ININLVIYL NMVT 02rvLS #8001 08¥65€
1NO MO19 Y3ITINIRICS 0EYVLS 2259 1L28SE
anionu|
owidW lunowy Jopuap  (]{Opuap  suel]  Jeaj uo pied # Aed
5)00yY
€ :abed €20¢/S1/¢1 ‘ol €20¢e/sL/elL
€202/90/¢1 ©eq glLiylil PWIL # LDOIYLSIA NOILDILOYd Fdld ALNNOD NOLN3d

379VAVd SLNNODDY



S3MNddNS SW3  00°S01
SANddNS SW3  ¥SveL

C/9€8EL
L99€8EL

9J0AU|

S3IddNS SIN3 qgeeLL
S31ddnNS SW3  s8°221L°L

¥3ldOD OLYVIS 61'6¢

L89 pun4 |eJausn ¢¢s 000 LOO SIN3 - salddns ajqepuadx3 00 LE 0L 225

ASISSV 3411 181 2091 €20Zg£202/51/21 S6PEL

y0865S1

SDI0AU|

¥31dOD OLYVLS 6¥'6¢
Y3ldOJ OLYVLS 6¥°62

ONIMOLINOWN 2L°229'L

L89 pund |eJauds ¢¢s 000 LOO uie/asea uawdinb3 oo St 2L 2es

dva 198 LO9L €£eg0eEe02/SL/ZL vePEL

9/188¢MD

BD|0AU|

SNIMOLINOW eLLe9'L
ONIYOLINOW 2.°229°'L

INIVN SvddY  16'L9€'L
AINIVIA StrddV 647281

INIVAN OF'Lve
INIVIN €1ddY SZIvS'E
INIVIN 0SddV L9'€SL'8
INIVIN #ddV  20°18¥'e

Lr89 pun4 [eJauss ¢¢5 000 LOO SIDIAIBS JOBIUOD 00 LY ¢l ¢CS

FOU0SsLNnosl 9/8 009l E2Z0ZEC0Z/SL/CL E6VEL

675665
8¥5665
L¥5665
9¥S665
SS66S
75665

SDI0AU|

IDNVNIINIVIA OLNY 86'2/891
INIVIN ¥ddY 18 0€ddV "€ELddV 'SvddV 86°2.8'91

L17VS ¥INILJOS ¥ILVM 999
dOdd ONYL 0F'L8L

L8 puUN4 [JaUSD 225 000 LO0 01Ny - JuIel % Jiedas Aed pag 00 87 09 225
*NI LNIWNJIND3 FHId STHONH 60§ 66SL €£202£202/51/2L 26VEL

8€55E09
9010¢9L

anlonu|

SOvV4E g10¥F €9 - 11vS 1999y
dOdd ONYL ¥9'S9
dOdd ONYL 9L'SLL

L1IVS YINILIOS ¥ILYM 'dOYd ONUL L0°L¥9

L¥89 puNy [RI3USD 22§ 000 LOO  SanI|de4- saijddns ajgqepuadx3 Q0 LE 0S 225
L¥89 puny [eJauaD ggs 000 L00  Buuiely - Juswdinb3 1 sjoo) 00 SE Sv 225
L#89 pun{ [eidusn ggs 000 LOO  Butuel) - saiddns sjqepuadx3 00 L€ S¥ 225

10430 INOH LE® 865l g20egeoe/sL/elL L6hEL

OWSW Junowy

¥ :abed
€202/90/21 ©1eag glLiyliyl PBWIL

Iopusp  llopusp  suel]  Jeap uo pled # fed
S}V

€20¢/SL/¢elL ‘oL €eoe/sL/elL

¥# 1D1Y1SId NOILD310Hd FdId ALNNOD NOLN3Ig

3719VAVYd SLNNODDY



S
€20¢/90/¢1L

dd¥ R V1S 11V ‘INIVIA 4IHSINNILX3 3414 IVNNNY  S61055'L 9902000
DI0AU|
INIVIA ¥3HSINONILX3 3414 S6'055'L L¥89 pun4 [e1auas gzs 000 100 jutel JaysinBuipdg a4 0L 8% L2 22
ddV¥ 2 V1S T1V "LNIVIAl YIHSINNILX3 3414 TYNNNY S6°05S'L ILVEDILNI SWALSAS IDINVINHOLHAd 866 /09l €£202£202/SL/ZL 66VEL
€2/0E/1L1L-£2/0£/8 IDVYSN YIIdOD 02PVLS 6176 ov0Lb8
0l0AU|
319vSN ¥31d0D 6Lv6 L¥89 pun4 [esauan 225 000 LOO $821AI8S 10813U0D 00 ¥ 2L 225
£€2/0£/11-€2/05/8 39YSN YAIAOD 0ZYVLS 61°'v6 NOLLYWOLNY 321440 JI41Dvd 688 909 £202€£202/S5L/21 80SEL
ve/Le/z-€2/1e/LL A4S ANOHd 0EvVIS LL'ShY Ov6LE8
I0AU|
3DIAYIS INOHd 0EPVLS LL'8¥Y L¥89 pun4 [R12UaD 225 000 LOO 82IAIBS BUoyd 00 2 21 225
vz/12/2-€2/12/L1L RS ANOHd 0SYVYLS LL°8bb NOLLYINOLNY 331440 JI41Dvd 688 909L €£202£202/SL/Z1 86VEL
STVDISAHd 00°216°C ¥10€
9DI0AU|
STVDISAHd 002162 L¥89 pund |e1ausn gzs 000 LOO uopne|noouuy/sjedisAyd 0L 2 0¢ 2e5
STVDISAHd 00°Z16°2 1vDIa3 INIDS NO 20L S09L €£202£202/S1/21 L6PEL
S31ddNS SW3 86219 565202
92[0AU|
S317ddNS S3 86219 L¥89 pund [e1auan 225 000 L0 SIAT - saljddns ajqepuadx3 00 LE 0/ 225
S3|71ddNS SW3 86°219 IVDIGIN AUNDHIN 900L P09l €202£202/SL/ZL 96YEL
NOILYDINNWIWOD 0070009 £22L-v8
9I0AU|
NOLLYDINONWINOD 00°000'9 L¥89 pun4 |esausD gzs 000 LOO $921AI8S uonedl|qnd AAe 00 L €L 225
NOILYDINNWINOD 00°000'9 DNI "1SV3 SINOO1 ZI1 68L €091 £202£202/S1/2L LLSEL
S3NddNS SN3  €£°091 LOVLSEL
S3Nddns S3 86°2€L 88018€1
OWRN Junowy 10pUaA dli0puap  suel]  JeSA uQ pled # Aed
S}00Y

:abed €202/S1/¢L ‘oL €eoe/sL/el

Pleq gLivlipl ewil

v# LDOIULSIA NOILD310dd FdId ALNNOD NOLN34

179VAVd SINNODDY



dN MDId ILSYM  00°0€

dN 2DId 31SYM 000¢
dNn MDid 3LSYM 00°0€

HIVHD 18 NIHAH  €9°E6S
S317ddNS NOILVLIS S¢'891

HIVHD 8 S31NddNS V1S 8L°19L
UIVHD 7 S3INddNS NOILLVLS 8.°1L9L

IDIAY3S TvO3T 00°0LL

IDIAY3S v 00044
ADIAYISTVOIT 00°0LL

dWNd TIVLSNI 02°20L'CL
IVIHALYIN ¥3QHO/HIHIYD LLEEe

IDV1d3d dANd Y0113 L6'SEECL
0ZPV1S 1V INJNIDVIdIY dIANd YOLD3r3 YIM3IS L6°SEE'CL

HIAIOHEWI/SOVL INYN 220p

YIAIOYINI/SOVL INVYN [440.4
YIAIOYIWI/SOVYL INYN ZZoF

YMOHDSYO0E - NOLLYYLSIDFY 09608V B IX 00°'SLE'L

€681/25008
8dl0AU|
L¥789 pun4 [eI1daua9 g¢s 000 LOO SIAI - S921A19S 10B1UOD QL LI OL 225
F1DAORIALS 29 219l €202g£202/51/2L YOSEL
¥109162S9S€E
[4 ¥4 X441
9d10AU|
L¥89 PUN4 [B43USD 225 000 LOO  Ssei|ioe4- saljddns ajqepuadxd 00 LE 05 225
d9VLINVAQV SITdVLS ZZ€  Ll9L €202£202/5L/ZL €0SEL
€¢0ceocL
8DI0AU|
L¥89 pun4 [e1dua9 ¢¢s 000 L0 sDIAIDS [B637 00 LY ¥L 225
321440 MV TUNNS S0€ 0L9L €e0ZEe0e/SL/ZL 60SEL
9£4¢S
Soes
9210AU|
L¥89 pun4 [e1dus9 ¢¢s 000 LOO saNi[1oe4 - JUIe  Jleday 00 8% 0S 225
DNISINNTd 31991 0€8 6091 €£20Z€20Z/SL/CL 20S€EL
6059
33]0AU|
L¥89 pund |eI1auas ¢¢s 000 LOO (3dd-UoN |Iv) swioHun 00 82 02 225
DNIFNNTd 31991 0E8 6091 €e0ZELOZ/SL/2L LOSEL
L1EL-€20C
20J0AU|

NOILYYLSION 00'SLE'L
VYMOHDSY0d - NOLLYYLSIOTY 09€149Y 2 IX 00°SLE'L

Li789 pun4 [e1aud9 ggs 000 LOO (S3)sea4 uonensibay g £ St 22s

ONI VI3 MMd 896 809l £202€20Z/SL/Z1 00SEL

oW Junowy

9 :abed
€202/90/21 ®1ed 8lLwlLyl Wil

lopusp Q| Jopuap  suei]  JBIA uo pled # fed
S10Y

€20¢/SL/¢L ‘oL €e0e/sL/el

¥# LDOIMLSIA NOILDI1OHd FdId ALNNOD NOLN34

379VAvVd SLNNODJDY



WITB[O pres 0} AJ13I30 PUB 2JBONUSINE 0} PIZLIOYINE SIe IM Jel]) PUB ‘# 101SI(
axn,J Ajuno)) uojuag jsurede uoneSiqro predun pue onp “ysnf  SI WIL[O 91} Jef} PUL UIISY PAGLIOSIp st pauLiojrad
I0qe[ 9} IO PAISPUAI SOIAIOS 9} “PIYSILITY UI3( SARY S[ELIOJBW ) Jey} AJ11190 £qo10y Op ‘paudisiopun o) ‘M

9¢'861 8¥89 PUNISINJOLL

2169909 189 pun{ |B43UBSH 10O

pung

€7°1598°09 ‘e10L
SANIM INOHd d31vdld3aa +¢'29S €¢0eolLLL
ad10AU|
SANIM INOHJ d3lvaid3d ¥e'19S L¥89 pun4 [ei13ua9 ¢¢s 000 LOO B3IAIBS 3UOYd 00 2 ¢l 2¢S
S3ANIT INOHd @3lvdIia3a vz L9S y3igid Adiz L06 G191 €202€202/S1/21 90S€ElL
ADIAYIS 113D 8¢'9S8 €CEVCY6Y66
adl0AU|
IDIAYIS 113D 87'998 L789 pun4 [e483UdD Z¢S 000 L0 92IAIBS BUOYd Jen||3D Ol ¢ 21 ¢¢S
FOIAY3IS 113D 82°SS8 SSTTUIM NOZRIIA S9Y 19l €202€202/SL/2L SOSEL

IDIAYIS IVIN L6'E0L 268LECE
3DIAY3IS IVIN  L6°E0L S/9veee
ADIAYIS LVYIN 2L'LY C8ESECE
IDIAYIS IVIN 2Ly 1618¢¢¢E
ADIAY3S LVIN 2L°LY 8960¢Z¢E
IDIAYIS LVIN  LS°6S €666¢¢E
ADIAYIS LIVIN  LS'6S §8.¢¢ee
ERI]]

IDIAYIS IVIN L0l
DIAYIS LYIN ZL°0LY

L¥89 puny |e1duad ¢2s 000 100 sal}l|I9e4 - JulelN %@ Jleday 00 8 0S 225

INYO4INN 78 N3INIT Sn LYE €191 £202€£202/5L/21 OLSEL

OWA Junowy

L :abed
€202/90/¢1 ®1e@ 8Livl:yl BwWIL

JOpusap  Q|JOpusp  suel]  Jesp uo pled # Aed
s}y

€202/SL/2) ‘01 €20¢2/SL/2)

¥# LO[Y1SIA NOILD3LO¥d FdId ALNNOD NOLN3g

379VAVd SLNNODDY



Background: The monthly payment of the District’s vouchers occasionally requires the issuance
and approval of the vouchers prior to the Board of Commissioner’s regular monthly meetings to

RESOLUTION NO. 20213-11

VOUCHER PREAPPROVAL AUTHORITY

insure timely processing.

Under normal procedure vouchers are approved by the Board of Commissioners at its regular

scheduled monthly meeting.

The schedule of the meetings of the Board of Commissioners and the time required for issuance
of warrants, occasionally restricts the ability of the Board to approve qualifying vouchers at its

regular meeting, and still pay the underlying invoices in a prompt and timely manner.

RCW 42.24.180 authorizes a procedure where the existing problem could be resolved.

Resolution: NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, to accomplish the purposes expressed above and

to comply with RCW 42.24.180 it is resolved by the Board of Commissioners as follows:

1.

The procedure for payment of claims prior to approval by the Board of
Commissioners shall apply to all payroll claims, and to any other individual claims
against the District under $50,000 that the District’s Auditing Officer determines
need to be approved prior to the Board’s regular meeting “qualifying vouchers.”

The Board Secretary is designated as the Auditing Officer to approve qualifying
vouchers.

The Board Secretary, Fire Chief or any single Commissioner are designated as
officers to sign the qualifying vouchers.

Each employee or commissioner authorized to sign the qualifying vouchers shall
obtain, at District expense, an official bond in the amount of no less than $50,000
to secure the faithful discharge of their respective duties under this resolution.

In the preparation of the qualifying vouchers, the staff shall follow and adhere to
established District policies and procedures including the following:

a. The Auditing Officer shall audit and approve the qualifying vouchers each
month.

b. The Fire Chief and any single Commissioner shall sign the qualifying
vouchers. In the absence of the Fire Chief or in the event the, any two
commissioners may sign the qualifying vouchers. In no event shall the
individual responsible for auditing and approving the vouchers also sign the
qualifying vouchers.



c. Staff shall then process the signed qualifying vouchers for payment directly
through the District’s warrant process or by submitting the preapproved
qualifying vouchers to Benton County for county issued warrants.

6. The Board Secretary or Fire Chief or designee shall submit to the Board at its
regular monthly meeting a full and complete report of all claims paid on vouchers
approved and signed pursuant to this Resolution.

7. In the event that a warrant is issued on an erroneous voucher the Fire Chief or
designee shall cause the disapproved payment to be recognized as a receivable and
shall diligently pursue collection of the erroneous payment or take such other action
as may be directed by the Board of Commissioners.

8. This Resolution and voucher preapproval process shall take effect on adoption.

Adoption: ADOPTED at an open public meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Benton County
Fire Protection District No. 4 on 12/07/2023 the following Board Members being present:

SN




Benton County Fire Protection
District No. 4

December 7, 2023

Mid-Columbia EMS & Trauma Council
P.O. Box 7107

Kennewick, WA 99336

Reference: EMS Council Elected Representative for 2023

As per the requirements of the by-laws of the EMS Council, the elected representative for
Benton County Fire District #4 is Commissioner Michael Van Beek with the alternate being Fire
Chief Paul Carlyle.

Thank you,

e e a—— ———

Garrett Goodwin
Commissioner

Benton County Fire District 4
(509) 967-2945

cc: BCFD 4 Fire Commissioners
Union Local 1052 BCFD 4 Representative
File

2604 Bombing Range Road / West Richland, Washington 99353
(509) 967-2945 Business Phone / (509) 967-5222 Fax / Emergency Phone 911



BENTON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT NO. 4
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES

November 27%, 2023
2604 Bombing Range Rd, West Richland, WA.99353

CALL MEETING TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

THOSE PRESENT:

EXECUTIVE SESSION

e RCW 42.30.110 Section (G): Review the performance of a public employee.
o Start time:
o End time:

ADJOURNMENT:

Attested:

%@ [ 127 12025

PAUL CARLYLE, FIRE CHIEF

e —
AT W 2912025

MICHAEL VAN BEEK, COMMISSIONER

T paro e 7827

GARRETT GOODWIN, COMMISSIONER

w{”/ = Y g2 [ 2623

~ FRED BRINK, COMMISSIONER




